

JOHN UBERBACHER

WEB DEVELOPER

johnuberbacher.com
johnuberbacher@gmail.com
(201) 800-1834
Denver, CO

I am an enthusiast who loves to come up with new designs and tackle problems with intelligent concepts. I am obsessed with designing things and even more obsessed with improving things. I strive for clean, readable code that is both cross-platform compatible as well as performance optimized. In short, I work to make a better online experience.

WORK HISTORY

Jr Web Developer
Holy Name Medical Center
July 2015 - Current
718 Teaneck Road,
Teaneck New Jersey 07666

- Pro-actively design and improve aspects on all front end properties.
- Introduce modern technologies and coding practices to produce optimize user experiences and simultaneously introduce responsive web design.
- Collaborate with team members in an agile environment to develop web applications using VB.Net/ASP.Net and PHP.
- Work closely alongside clients to create various front end assets and digital media including HTML emails, flyers, posters and digital ads and assist in branding design and identity.

Web Developer Intern
Holy Name Medical Center
December 2014 – January 2015
718 Teaneck Road,
Teaneck New Jersey 07666

- Assisted in aggregating and presenting data from various physician businesses and medical offices.
- Worked with a small team to assist in the design and development of a database driven web application that allows patients to search for various physicians practicing in New Jersey.

Desktop Technician
Holy Name Medical Center
February 2014 – July 2015
718 Teaneck Road,
Teaneck New Jersey 07666

- Troubleshoot computer systems, terminals and servers.
- Operate, and restore tape drive back-ups using an iSeries (AS/400) library tape system.
- Manage user accounts and troubleshoot internally developed HIS applications.
- HIPAA certified and complied with HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Computer Information Systems
Caldwell University
2011 - 2015
120 Bloomfield Ave, Caldwell, NJ 07006

SKILLS

- Strong experience in HTML5, CSS3, PHP, SQL, JavaScript, Bootstrap, jQuery, JSON, Gulp and front-end pre-processors (Sass, SCSS, LESS)
- Strong experience in responsive design and the ability to produce cross-browser, cross-platform frontend code.
- Strong experience working with Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator, skilled with UI/UX, logo, graphic and print design, photography and HTML Email Development.
- Experience working with WordPress, maintaining existing and creating themes.
- Experience working with Microsoft Office, in particular Word, Excel and PowerPoint
- Exposure to Visual Basic, VB.Net, Python and Node.js, MVC and Object Oriented Programming design patterns.
- Confident in working in agile environments, capable of handling multiple tasks and alternating between projects

References available upon request.